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Best Wishes for the
Holiday Season

and the New Year

Paul D’Anieri, Dean
College of Liberal Arts & Sciences

University of Florida



Anderson Hall 
Known as Language Hall when it opened its doors in 1906, the 
University of Florida renamed this historic building in 1949 
after Dr. James Nesbitt Anderson, a professor of Greek and 
Latin, who was the first Dean of the College of Liberal Arts and 
Sciences and the first Dean of the Graduate School. 
	 Designed by architect William A. Edwards in the collegiate 
gothic style, the National Register of Historic Places added 
Anderson Hall to its rolls in 1979. It forms the cornerstone of 
the University of Florida Campus Historic District.
	 A gift from Kenneth and Janet Keene made the restoration 
and renovation of Anderson Hall possible. It now houses the 
Departments of Political Science and Religion.


